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TO: Mayor Philip Levine and Members o the City C 

FROM: Jimmy L. Morales, City Manager 

DATE: May 7, 2014 

SUBJECT: Completed Improvements - Nort Shore Park and Youth Center Fitness 
Equipment 

The Parks and Recreation Department is pleased to inform you that the North Shore Park Youth 
Center Fitness Center equipment renewal project has been completed. This project included the 
replacement of worn and dated exercise machines with new state of the art equipment. The new 
equipment was selected to better meet the needs of all users beginners to advanced. 

New equipment includes but is not limited ta 

• Treadmills with TV 
• Elliptical Machines with TV 
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• Stationary Bike with TV --~ 

• Rowing Machines n 
r-· 

• Cable Machine r·-

• Chest, Shoulder and Leg Machine 
• Bicep and Triceps Machines 
• Heavy Punching Bag 
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• Free Weights/Dumbbells 
• Tension Bands 
• Half Rack with Bumper Plates 
• Kettle Bells and Medicine Balls 

Should you have additional questions, please contact John Rebar at (305) 673-7730. 
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c: J. Mark Taxis, Assistant City Manager 
John Rebar, Parks & Recreation Director 
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